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From: Hugh Flemington[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=HUGH+2EFLEMINGTON14106A9A-9886-403D-BF5B-
E08821F432B3@C72A47.ingest.local]

Sent: Wed 12/12/2012 7:56:27 PM (UTC)

To: Susan Crichton GRO { Alwen Lyons| GRO
Subject: Legally privileged and confidential - do not forward

Attachment: POL - Prosecution Board Paper 121212.doc

Legally privileged and confidential

Attached is a draft Board paper on the future of Criminal Prosecutions.

It's been through John and Beachcrofts, NOT Jarnail.

John hasn’t seen it in this final form (I’'ve added an option of outsourcing and tweaked some of its presentation /
format).

The cost comparison between Criminal and Civil is also interesting.

We must discuss.

Hugh Flemington | Head of Legal
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